BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
10:00 a.m. | Friday, September 29, 2017
Saranac Lake Campus
AGENDA

I Call to Order
1. Approval of August 25, 2017 minutes

1. Liaison Reports

A College Senate
B. NCCCAP
C. CSEA

v, College Reports
A Board Chair
B. Vice President for Academic Affairs
1. Resolution 2017-18 | 01: Contract extension, Interim Associate Dean
2.  Resolution 2017-18 | 02: Contract extension, Interim Registrar
3.  Resolution 2017-18 | 03: Contract extension, Interim Program Director of Radiologic Technology
C. Dean of Admissions
1. Resolution 2017-18 | 04: Contract extension, Interim Associate Director of Admissions
2. Resolution 2017-19 | 05: Contract extension, Interim Assistant Director of Admissions

D. Interim Vice President for Administration & Fiscal Operations
1.  August 2017 Financial Statement

E. President

F. Representative Reports

1. NCCC Association
2. NCCC Foundation

V. Old Business
VI. New Business

A, NYCCT Conference — October 2017
B. Resolution 2017-18 | 06: Strategic Plan

VII. Public Comment*
V.  Executive Session
IX. Adjourn

An Executive Session of the Board of Trustees may be called pursuant to Article 7 of the Public Officer’s Law to discuss the Medical, financial, credit
or employment history of a particular person or corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion,
discipline, suspension, dismissal, or removal of a particular person or corporation and collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to
Article 14 of the Civil Service Law. (Public Officers Law §105).

* Public Comment: Visitors are requested to sign in before the beginning of the meeting. Provision is made at this point in the agenda for citizens of the community
to make comments regarding any agenda item to be discussed at that meeting. Citizens will not be recognized at any other time. No person, not a member of the
Board, shall speak for more than five (5} minutes. The minutes shall show that privilege of the floor was granted and shall include a brief statement of the subject
matter presented.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
Friday, August 25th, 2017 | Saranac Lake Campus

Board Members Present: Stephen Reed, Anne McDonald, Mark Moeller, Richard Suttmeier,
Daniel Kelleher, Mary Kay Tulloch, Jerry Griffin and Mary Irene Lee.

Excused: Tim Burpoe and Joe Costa.

Others Present: Dr. Steve Tyrell, Stacie Hurwitch, Bob Farmer, Chris Tacea, Joe Keegan, Sarah
Kilby, Diana Fortune, Chad LaDue, Chris Knight and Diana Fortune.

Board Chair, Steve Reed, called the meeting to order at 11:11am.

Approval of Minutes
Anne McDonald made a motion to approve the July 27" minutes. Mary Irene Lee seconded the
motion. The July 27™ minutes were approved unanimously (8-0-0).

College Senate
Sarah Kilby reports she will send an update of the Senate schedule to the Board of Trustees

soon.

CSEA
No report.

Board Chair Report

Steve Reed reported:

- On August 28™, he will be attending the Essex County Board meeting.

- The board is continuing work on the annual evaluation for the College President.

- Steve Reed is meeting regularly with the Shared Governance working group to design an
agenda for the September 29" session. He will facilitate the meeting and encourages members
of the board to participate.

- On September 21%, Steve Reed along with members of the board, will meet with the Middle
States Review Team at NCCC.

NCCCAP

Chad LaDue reported:

- The faculty returned on Wednesday, August 23™.
- The first NCCCAP meeting was held on August 24™

Interim Vice President for Academic Affairs
Joe Keegan shared his report and highlighted:
- Extends appreciation to all those who work behind the scenes in Academic Affairs.

August 25", 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 1 of 5



- Over the past year, Faculty & Staff have worked hard on developing a comprehensive
Academic Master Plan. He is pleased with the results; new classroom furniture, professional
development commitments, institutional subscriptions are just a few key improvements that
have already been implemented.

- The process for improving Shared Governance is underway.

- There have been meetings with Program Chairs this week; there are several academic
programs to review that coincide with our current strategic plan.

- 2" Chance Pell, a program to provide education to incarcerated individuals who are eligible
for release within 5 years, is currently in its 3" semester. The director of 2" Chance Pell is
Sarah Kilby.

- P-Tech, NCCC’s Pathways in Technology program, will begin operations next week.

Dean of Admissions Report

Chris Tacea shared his report:

- Extends appreciation to Bob Farmer, Joe Keegan and Steve Tyrell for their support during his
absence.

- Registration in Malone and Ticonderoga; without counting walk-ins, 61 students have signed
up to come in.

- Current numbers show that July/August have brought in 97 admits, when compared to the 82
this time last year. A lot of hard work has been done and everyone is doing a fantastic job.

- Marketing updates are underway to reflect the positive changes of upcoming programs and
events at NCCC.

- HESC (New York State Higher Education Services Corp.) will soon receive their report regarding
eligibility for NCCC students to receive the new Excelsior Scholarship. Of the 60 who have been
considered, 0 will receive the benefit due to their financial background, and receiving Pell/TAP
coverage.

- Thanks are extended to Don Paulson and Scott Harwood for their work regarding new website
ADA compliance concerns. Work is in progress to update certain NCCC webpages, both Don and
Scott are doing a great job to help ensure NCCC is meeting the needs of visually impaired
visitors to our website.

Interim Vice President for Administration/CFO:
Bob Farmer reviewed the June 2017 financial report.

- Bob recognized the facilities staff for their tremendous work in regards to the upgrades of the
video conferencing rooms, dinning renovation, classroom furniture, and adding energy efficient
lighting in the pool area. The lights alone will produce a saving of at least 10K annually.

- Thanks were extended to Tara Smith and Ericka Moody for their hard work in setting up the
new office software, and for their collaborative work in setting up and sending out retroactive
checks (per the CBAs and the MC policy) to members of the College.

The board acted on the following resolution:
Mary Irene Lee recommended Resolution 2016-17|95 that the North Country Community
College Board of Trustees hereby approves the change in job duties and tile of Ericka Moody, to

August 25", 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 2 of 5



a full-time, twelve month, 261-day, exempt management confidential appointment as Human
Resources Associate, effective April 1, 2017, at the 2016/2017 pro-rated annual salary of
$47,500. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The resolution was approved unanimously (8-0-
0).

President’s Report:

Dr. Tyrell shared his written report and highlighted:

-The amount of work members of the College has put forth this summer has been outstanding.
- On August 7", the NCCCAP Agreement with the College was approved by the Essex County
Board of Supervisors.

- The agreement between NCCC and NCCCAP was approved by Essex County on August 7t

- The MOU between NCCC and SUNY Potsdam has been shared with the college community.
There is a planned open forum on September 1% to discuss questions and concerns.

- The Middle States Monitoring Report will be shared with the college community this week
prior to posting it on September 1. The Middle States review team will be here on September
21stand 22",

- Thanks are extended to the Shared Governance working group who had pulled together a
great session on August 23 about difficult dialogues. Bruce Rowe did a wonderful job
highlighting the issues to the College, and the breakout sessions were both informative and
productive.

- On July 30, the College hosted for the 3 time, the Can-Am Rugby tournament finals. ESPN
aired the event for three hours and it was great exposure for the College. The College will host
Can-Am Rugby 2018 with plans to expand the event. A special thank you was extended to Chad
LaDue and Jarred Dumont for their hard work in putting this together.

- The NCCC 17/18 Budget has been approved by Franklin County. When presented to Essex
County on August 7%, there were several highlighted questions and concerns. Since then, the
College has provide the county with requested data and information with regards to their
return on investment from high school students. Questions regarding the School of Applied
Technology and its current status had also been discussed. Essex County will hold a special
board meeting on August 28,

Concern was raised about what happens if the budget is not approved by the county.
Dr. Tyrell explains that there are New York State regulations in place that addresses the process
when a sponsoring county does not approve an annual budget.

Steve Reed honored continued discussion amongst the board and meeting attendees to
fully explore the Faculty’s position concerning the School of Applied Technology. It was made
clear that the faculty saw the school to be a promising endeavor but felt the focus on finalizing
an Academic Master Plan was an essential first step.

The board acted on the following resolution:

Anne McDonald recommended that Resolution 2016-17 | 96 be approved that the North
Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby approves the interim appointment of
Christopher Knight to the position of Interim Director of Communications as a management
confidential, 12 month, exempt employee at $50,000 annual salary effective September 4, 2017

August 25, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 3 of 5



for a three year term. Mark Moeller seconded the motion. The resolution was approved
unanimously (8-0-0).

NCCC Foundation:

Diana Fortune reported:

- Thanks were extended to the generous anonymous donor for hosting the Welcome Back
event at Casa del Sol. It was a successful and enjoyable evening.

- The Athletic Hall of Fame weekend will start at the Town Hall the evening of September 22",
There will be an anticipated attendance of over 300 people to honor over 100 inductees into
the NCCC Hall of Fame. The weekend will include a BBQ and soccer games on Saturday
followed by a cocktail hour. On Sunday the excitement continues with the Alumni soccer
games in the afternoon.

- The 50" anniversary banners have arrived and will be displayed in the towns of each of our
three campuses.

- The collaboration between NCCC and Paul Smiths College for the Alumni Reunion in 2018 is
going well.

NCCC Association:

Beth Quinn reported:

-American Dining Creations has officially started on the Saranac Lake Campus. The cafeteria has
been completely renovated and looks fantastic. Both Facilities and IT have been instrumental
in the success of this heavy lift.

- 95 of the 96 admits for the dorms have been completed.

- Renovations in the dorms are completed. There are now new mattresses in all rooms, old
ones have been donated to summer camps allowing a zero disposal cost.

- There were sewer pump issues in 2 of the 3 buildings over the summer which are now
rectified.

- Sales in the bookstore are off to a good start. The books for 2" Chance Pell went out today.

Old Business:
None.

New Business:
None.

Public Comment:
None.

Executive Session

Anne McDonald made the motion to enter Executive Session at 12:34 p.m. in relation

to collective bargaining negotiations conducted pursuant to Article 14 of the Civil Service Law;
and the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or corporation,
or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion, demotion, discipline,
suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or corporation. Mary Irene Lee

August 25", 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 4 of 5



seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously (8-0-0). Steve Tyrell was invited to
join the meeting at 12:35 p.m.

Mark Moeller made a motion to adjourn executive session at 1:05PM. Anne
McDonald seconded the motion. The motion were approved unanimously (8-0-0).

Adjourn
Mary Kay Tulloch made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mary Irene Lee seconded the

motion. The motion were approved unanimously (8-0-0). The Board meeting was adjourned at
1:06p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
ACD

Stacie G. Hurwitch
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Trustees

UNAPPROVED

August 25, 2017 Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes | Page 5 of 5



Academic Affairs
North Country Community College
VPAA Report to the Board of Trustees
September 29%, 2017

Gi'ée;:iil_g;&) you all! These last few weeks have been just beautiful in the North Country. The
semester is in full swing and off to a good start. Please find updates from our area below:

* Classroom Furniture and Technology Upgrades

The upgrades to the classrooms, including new desks, chairs, tables, instructional computers
and the like have been received quite positively. Students who were with us last year, have
been reporting much satisfaction and appreciation with and for the changes.

% Academic Planning and Programs:

Relocating Programs

o AS Business: Sports Management registration at Malone campus proposal has been moved
out to program/department chairs for input and review.

o AAS Nursing registration in Malone will be following suit shortly.

New Program Proposals — being cued up for Fall 17

o AS Liberal Arts and Sciences — Math/ Science — Bio Track proposal — The Science Dept
approved it and has moved it to the Math Dept for their review.

o AA Liberal Arts and Sciences — Hum/ Soc Science program — add English advising track

o adding a teacher education track to the A4 Liberal Arts -Humanities/ Social Sciences

o Certificate in Entrepreneurship

SUNY Potsdam Proposal: We continue to meet with our colleagues at SUNY Potsdam on the
proposal. The Open Forum on Sept 1, 2017 with our campus community was helpful in
drawing attention to some questions and concerns (e.g. # of students from our service area;
# of students needing developmental English and Math; impact of recruitment efforts for
program on our current recruitment efforts) which we addressed with SUNY Potsdam at our
meeting on September 15%,

Academic Master Planning: As the priorities from last year were largely addressed, we have
begun to look towards this academic year. In addition to the program proposals noted above,
there are three additional items that will have been identified thus far as candidates for the
new plan. They include one item from last year’s list (student access to the campus after-
hours) as well as one administrative priority (completion of the alignment of our assessment
of student learning outcomes with Middle States expectations). They are:

* Improved student access to the College, college computers and other resources after
instructional hours, including evenings and weekends. We will/have begun work with all
three campuses on developing a plan relative to their community.

* Marketing of Academic Programs: We will be working with Chris T and Chris K to
explore how program-specific recruitment efforts can be strengthened during this
upcoming year’s recruitment cycle, developing a plan for future years to market
programs with chair/faculty involvement to include determining the responsibility of
chairs/faculty and providing training to faculty who will help recruit.

%* Complete alignment of assessment of student learning outcomes with Middle States
standards.



%* Faculty/Staff Searches: We have two full-time positions we will be looking to fill this year:

o Science Instructor

Women'’s Soccer/ LAX Coach and Athletic Program Assistant

* Grants and Experiments: Here is a brief update on our grants:

Second Chance: Second Chance is underway at all our partner institutions. Many thanks to all
those who have made this opportunity a possibility. Sarah Kilby (Second Chance Pell
Director) and Marianne Goodfellow (Academic Coordinator at Bare Hill and Franklin
Correctional) will be participating in a national (in Houston) and a statewide (at Columbia
University) conference this fall on Second Chance Pell and inmate higher education
programs respectively.
P-TECH Programs — The programs have started in new locations this fall:

o PACE is now located at the Edwards-Knox Central School.

o Northern Borders is now residing at FEH BOCES in Malone.
PELL for High School Students: No update.
Career Services Coordinator: We are continuing our efforts using Perkins funding to help
support it.
Perkins: The application was completed mid-July and a request for funding to support Career
Services Coordinator was included.

* Middle States

Our efforts to demonstrate mature, systematic assessment of student learning linked to
strategic planning and budgeting was a good start but didn’t go far enough to meet the
Middle State standards. I commend Sarah Maroun for her work over the last year to get us
far down the path as well as the faculty and staff for their efforts in this area. We have made
significant progress, but weren’t able to close the gap in a single year. That said, for the
remainder of the academic year, we will be putting our efforts to ensure that we do meet
standards by the start of the 18-19 year.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | 01
September 29, 2017
Motion:

Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of
Sarah Maroun, in the position of Interim Associate Dean of
Academic Affairs terminates on August 31, 2017,

the Vice President for Academic Affairs recommends an
extension for the temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt
appointment of Sarah Maroun to the position of Interim
Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, at an annual salary of
$78,257 (at Step 39) through the 2017/2018 academic year,

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,

the North Country Community College Association of
Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining unit concurs in this
recommendation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that in concurrence with the NCCCAP bargaining unit, the
North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby
approves the extension for the temporary, full-time, 221-day,
exempt appointment of Sarah Maroun to the position of
Interim Associate Dean of Academic Affairs, at an annual
salary of $78,257 (at Step 39) through the 2017/2018
academic year.

This position is currently funded in the 2017-2018 operating
budget.

Motion approved/denied: (0-0-0)



f—ee

NOR
|

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The State University of New York

SARANAC LAKE . MALONE  TICONDEROGA
September 12, 2017

Sarah Maroun
PO Box 774
Lake Placid, NY 12946

Dear Sarah:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their September 22,
2017 meeting, | am pleased to extend your temporary, full-time, 221-day exempt appointment as
Interim Associate Dean for Academic Affairs for a one-year period for the 2017/2018 academic year.
Joseph Keegan, Vice President of Academic Affairs, will be your direct supervisor.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining
unit, your compensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment
is Step 39 on Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is $78,257 for the 2017/2018 academic year.

In the event that you or your supervisor determines you will no longer continue in this interim role,
you will return to your previous appointment status as Associate Professor. In addition, you will
return to your previous office location. You will return to a salary rate that reflects those accruals
earned at your Associate Professor salary during the duration of your time as the Interim Associate
Dean for Academic Affairs and that any calculated salary increase will be reflected in the payroll
period following your return to the Associate Professor position.

If you have any questions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than September 20, 2017.

Sincerely,

Steven Tyrell, Ph.D.
President

cc: Personnel File

Employee Signhature Date

Office of Human Resources . 23 Santanoni Avenue PO Box 89  Saranac Lake  NY 12983
www.necec.edu  518-891-2915 x1209



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | 02
September 29, 2017
Motion:

Seconded:

RESOLUTION

Michelle St. Louis has held the temporary, full-time, 261-day,
exempt appointment as Interim Registrar since January
2013,

the Vice President for Academic Affairs recommends an
extension for the temporary, full-time, 261-day, exempt
appointment of Michelle St. Louis to the position of Interim
Registrar, at an annual salary of $78,257 (at Step 39)
through the 2017/2018 academic year,

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,

the North Country Community College Association of
Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining unit concurs in this
recommendation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that in concurrence with the NCCCAP bargaining unit, the
North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby
approves the extension for the temporary, full-time, 261-day,
exempt appointment of Michelle St. Louis to the position of
Interim Registrar, at an annual salary of $78,257 (at Step 39)
through the 2017/2018 academic year.

This position is currently funded in the 2017-2018 operating
budget.

Motion approved/denied: (0-0-0)



'NORTH COUNTRY |

The State University of New York l
TAPA ISR

' COMMUNITY COLLEGE |
= _

SARANAC LAKE . MALONE . TICONDEROGA
September 12, 2017

Shelly St. Louis
11 Saranac Lane
Saranac Lake, NY 12983

Dear Shelly:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their September 22,
2017 meeting, | am pleased to extend your temporary, full-time, 261-day exempt appointment as
Interim Registrar for a one-year period for the 2017/2018 academic year. Joseph Keegan, Vice President
of Academic Affairs, will be your direct supervisor.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining
unit, your compensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment
is Step 33 on Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is $70,379 for the 2017/2018 academic year.

In the event that you or your supervisor determines you will no longer continue in this interim role,
you will return to your previous appointment status as Assistant Registrar. You will return to a
salary rate that reflects those accruals earned at your Assistant Registrar salary during the duration
of your time as the Interim Registrar and that any calculated salary increase will be reflected in the
payroll period following your return to the Assistant Registrar position.

If you have any questions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than September 20, 2017.

Sincerely,
Steven Tyrell, Ph.D.
President

cc: Personnel File

Employee Signature Date

frice of Human Resources 23 Santanoni Avenue PO Box 89  Saranac Lake NY 12983
www.ncec.edu  518-891-2915 x1209



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | 03
September 29, 2017
Motion:

Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the temporary, full-time, 164-day, exempt appointment of
Becky LaDue, in the position of Interim Program Director for
Radiologic Technology terminates on August 31, 2017,

the Vice President for Academic Affairs recommends an
extension for the temporary, full-time,164-day, exempt
appointment of Becky LaDue to the position of Interim
Program Director of Radiologic Technology, at an annual
salary of $54,622 (at Step 21) through the 2017/2018
academic year,

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,

the North Country Community College Association of
Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining unit concurs in this
recommendation,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that in concurrence with the NCCCAP bargaining unit, the
North Country Community College Board of Trustees hereby
approves the extension for the temporary, full-time,164-day,
exempt appointment of Becky LaDue to the position of
Interim Program Director of Radiologic Technology, at an
annual salary of $54,622 (at Step 21) through the 2017/2018
academic year.

This position is currently funded in the 2017-2018 operating
budget.

Motion approved/denied: (0-0-0)



NORTH COUNTRY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The State University of New York

4y

September 12, 2017

Becky LaDue
29 Saranac Lane
Saranac Lake, NY 12983

Dear Becky:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their September 22,
2017 meeting, | am pleased to extend your temporary, full-time, 164-day exempt appointment as
interim Program Director of Radiologic Technology for a one-year period for the 2017/2018 academic
year. Joseph Keegan, Vice President of Academic Affairs, will be your direct supervisor.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining
unit, your compensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement {CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment
is Step 21 on Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is $54,622 for the 2017/2018 academic year.

in the event that you or your supervisor determines you will no longer continue in this interim role,
you will return to your previous appointment status as Assistant Professor. You will returnto a
salary rate that reflects those accruals earned at your Assistant Professor salary during the duration
of your time as the Interim Program Director of Radiologic Technology and that any calculated salary
increase wili be reflected in the payroll period following your return to the Assistant Professor
position.

If you have any guestions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than September 22, 2017.

Smcﬁ IY% V
‘Steven Tyrell, Ph.D.
President

c¢: Personnel File

) 2
i A 7 / e/
"_#eed g/’)éﬁwg_, jjfp//?
Employeg’Signature pate /




JUIEIN 01 JLIIBA UON '3 SUINUIIUOD == SUILLINIOY/HWIPY-Y e JDJSURS | e DL IS e

£TOZ 1ed |9T0Z t1ed |STOZ I1ed | $T0Z 11ed | 10T iled | ZT0Z Ie4 | TTOZ lled | 0TOZ 11ed | 6002 [1ed moo~=mminooN=mu
[ | 7 v00T |
| | | !

900¢ lled | S00T __mu; lled | €00Z Iled | 00T lled | 100T __mm_

\V/\pﬂ‘d/ ik
S ”

001

00¢

00€

(1014

00§

009

00L

*eBpL@ apn|oul JoU SBOP /8 [E10} - /L 0Z [ :910U BSBald 4,

-

vonensidauf - ugg | 2060 | €esr | 100z

SBuipuad,,

UOREIILIBA-BId 4 4 . - led - m:umum. ucwE:o.Em Aq SpuaJf JUNOIPEDH JEdA LT

SUOISSIWIPY JO YO

L102/02/6
poday saaysnu] jo pieog



Enroliment YTD: Fall 2017 Fall 2016 Fall 2015 16-17#/% Difference 15-17#/% Difference

1st Time: 267 276 286 -9/3.3% -19/-6.6%
Transfer: 110 100 92 10/10.0% 18/19.6%
Re-admit 95 66 91 29/43.9% 4/4.4%
Total New: 472 442 469 30/6.8% 3/.06%
Continuing & Return: 415 442 455 -27/-6.1% -40/-8.8%

Application Breakouts YTD:  Fall 2017 Fall 2016 Fall 2015 16-17#/% Difference 15-17#/% Difference

Applications: "1864 "1927 1882 -63/-3.3% -18/-1.0%
Deposits: "a48 533 472 -85/-15.9% -24/-5.1%
Admits: 676 762 694 -86/-11.3% -18/-2.6%
Incompletes: 293 342 233 -49/-14.3% 60/25.8%

New Student Registrations:

Saranac Lake: "166 154 190 12/7.8% -24/-12.6%
r

Ti: < n 81 41 -40/-49.4% 0/0.0%

Malone: "149 152 137 -3/-2.0% 12/8.8%

Nursing: a4

Total: "400 387 368 13/3.4% 32/8.7%

Instant Admit Days:

Saranac Lake: 42 35 24 7/20.0% 18/75.0%

Ti: 20 19 4 1/5.3% 16/400.0%

Malone: 35 32 21 3/9.4% 14/66.7%

Total: ‘o7 82 49 15/18.3% 48/98.0%

Admissions Activities:

1. Fall travel started Sept. 15th

2. 65+ colleges confirmed/200 HS students already for SL College Fair in October 5th
3. Received new college view book from printer

4. Finalized with Potsdam Admissions our new partnership brochure

5. Renewed with AdWorkshop for marketing, TV, radio, newsprint, and social media



Financial Aid Report:

1. 17-18 packaging is being cleaned up for all students.

2. Excelsior Scholarship clean-up is in process.

3. Chris Steckmann has been selected by FAS and will start Sept. 25th

4. Lisa S and Scott M have been working closely on 16-17 Pell clean-up for FISAP

5. Thanks to Don Paulson & Scott Harwood for the heavy lift with reviewing future steps to make our
college website ADA compliant

PSA:

Friendly reminder that weekly admission numbers, the enroliment action plan, high school/community
college data/webinars, staff travel, and other useful enrollment resources are on Faculty SharePoint
under the folder of Admissions.



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | 04
September 29, 2017
Motion:

Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of
Meredith Chapman, in the position of Interim Associate
Director of Admissions terminates on December 15, 2017,

the Dean of Admissions recommends an extension for the
temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of
Meredith Chapman to the position of Interim Associate
Director of Admissions, through August 31, 2018,

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the extension for the temporary,
full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of Meredith
Chapman to the position of Interim Associate Director of
Admissions through August 31, 2018.

This position is currently funded in the 2017-2018 operating
budget.

Motion approved/denied: (0-0-0)



'NORTH COUNTRY
|

- COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The State University o_f New York

SARANAC LAKE MALONE  TICONDEROGA
September 20, 2017

Meredith Chapman
380 Wesvalley Road, Apt 2
Lake Placid, NY 12946

Dear Meredith:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their September 22,
2017 meeting, | am pleased to extend your temporary, full-time, 221-day exempt appointment as
Interim Associate Director of Admissions for the remainder of the 2017/2018 academic year. Chris
Tacea, Dean of Admission, will be your direct supervisor.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining
unit, your compensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment
is Step 29 on Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is $65,127 for the 2017/2018 academic year.

In the event that you or your supervisor determines you will no longer continue in this interim role,
you will return to your previous appointment status as Assistant Director of Admissions. You will
return to a salary rate that reflects those accruals earned at your Assistant Director of Admissions
salary during the duration of your time as the Interim Associate Director of Admissions and that any
calculated salary increase will be reflected in the payroll period following your return to the
Assistant Director of Admissions position.

If you have any questions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than September 29, 2017.

Sincerely,

Steven Tyrell, Ph.D.
President

cc: Personnel File

Employee Signature Date

ffice of Human Resources 23 Santanoni Avenue . PO Box 89  Saranac Lake NY 12983
www.neccedu . 518-891-2915 x1209



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | 05
September 29, 2017
Motion:

Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of
Rachel Gebhardt, in the position of Interim Assistant Director
of Admissions terminates on December 15, 2017,

the Dean of Admissions recommends an extension for the
temporary, full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of Rachel
Gebhardt to the position of Interim Assistant Director of
Admissions through August 31, 2018.

the President hereby concurs in this recommendation,
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves the extension for the temporary,
full-time, 221-day, exempt appointment of Rachel Gebhardt
to the position of Interim Assistant Director of Admissions,
through August 31, 2018.

This position is currently funded in the 2017-2018 operating
budget.

Motion approved/denied: (0-0-0)



'NORTH COUNTRY

' COMMUNITY COLLEGE

The State University of New York

SARANAC LAKE . MALONE . TICONDEROGA
September 20, 2017

Rachel Gebhardt
PO Box 302
Lake Placid, NY 12946

Dear Rachel:

Pending approval by the North Country Community College Board of Trustees at their September 22,
2017 meeting, | am pleased to extend your temporary, full-time, 221-day exempt appointment as
Interim Assistant Director of Admissions for the remainder of the 2017/2018 academic year. Chris
Tacea, Dean of Admission, will be your direct supervisor.

As a member of the North Country Community College Association of Professionals (NCCCAP) bargaining
unit, your compensation and benefits are detailed in your collective bargaining agreement (CBA)
between the College and NCCCAP. Should you accept this position, your pay grade for this appointment
is Step 19 on Schedule C of the 2015-2019 CBA, which is $51,996 for the 2017/2018 academic year.

In the event that you or your supervisor determines you will no longer continue in this interim role,
you will return to your previous appointment status as Admissions Counselor. You will returnto a
salary rate that reflects those accruals earned at your Admissions Counselor salary during the
duration of your time as the Interim Assistant Director of Admissions and that any calculated salary
increase will be reflected in the payroll period following your return to the Admissions Counselor

If you have any questions regarding this appointment or related questions regarding benefits, please
contact your supervisor or the HR/Payroll department.

To acknowledge the terms of your appointment, sign and return this Letter of Appointment no later
than September 29, 2017.

Sincerely,

Steven Tyrell, Ph.D.
President

cc: Personnel File

Employee Signature Date

Office of Human Resources = 23 Santanoni Avenue . PO Box 89  Saranac Lake . NY . 12983
www.ncoceda  518-891-2915 x1209



President’s Report to the Board of Trustees
September 22, 2017
Dr. Steve Tyrell

1) Campus and External Relations: community sessions attended, presentations made, and

2)

3)

“meet and greets” completed listed below.

Date: With: ] Location:

August 28" Essex County Board of Supervisors Elizabethtown, NY
August 29" Retirees Breakfast Saranac Lake, NY |

September 1% Open Forum on SUNY Potsdam MOU Video Conferenced

to three campuses

September 14" | CCBOA Exec Committee — NCCCAP Albany, NY
] Liaison Report |

September 15" | Meeting with SUNY Potsdam Leadership Saranac Lake, NY

| Team on MOU

| September 19" | Ticonderoga Area Chamber of Commerce Ticonderoga, NY

September 19" | Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs- Saranac Lake, NY
- Office of International Visitors — Ryan Moll | |

September 215~ | MSCHE Review Team Visit ' Saranac Lake, NY
22nd _ _
September 22™ | Athletic Hall of Fame | Saranac Lake, NY |
September 26" | Retirees Breakfast | Saranac Lake, NY |

College 2017-18 Budget — Scott Harwood reported last week that after the first week of
classes, the College enrollment is still above our budget target enroliment of 975 FTEs. Sarah
Maroun and faculty are currently registering regional high school students for our Bridge
program classes. We will have a better sense of where we are with Fall enrollment after we
finalize Bridge program registrations.

SUNY Potsdam Initiative — The open forum on September 1%t was a great discussion on the
many facets to consider with the proposed SUNY Potsdam initiative. We will be surveying
prospective SUNY Potsdam students regarding their interest to participate in this proposed
program. We have also had a few follow-up conversations regarding other staffing
considerations that bear more conversations. There was also a clear interest to make sure the
faculty leadership representing the three academic programs from the two colleges connects
soon to discuss their thoughts and concerns. We also have learned that the College will need to
apply to SUNY, State Ed and the Governor’s Office for approval of a master plan amendment if
we add a branch campus as a part of this initiative. There are other important points from the
open forum that we will be following up with in the next week or so, but these are some of the
highlights. The College met with the SUNY Potsdam leadership group on September 15" to
continue review of the draft MOU. Upon sending an update on the MOU to the College
community on September 21%, we have continued to receive feedback from the faculty on this
initiative and the conversation continues.

Page1lof3



4)

5)

6)

7)

Shared Governance Session — Scheduled from 1-4PM, on Friday, September 29'"; the College
is encouraging all employees attend from the three campuses. An email message with the
details will be shared with the College community shortly as there are some homework
assignments for each of us to complete in preparation of the session on the 29™. For one, if you
look at the College’s monitoring report posted on the Portal, you can review the section on
shared governance and read the results of the AAUP survey we conducted in spring 2017. Both
are important reads prior to the 29"! An invitation was sent to all employees on September 22M,

Strategic Plan Update — We held a meeting with College employees on August 23" to review
the draft 5 of the 2017-2020 strategic plan and a draft of measurable outcomes. Based upon the
feedback from the participants in the session, there were a few items participants asked the
College to consider as additions to the current set of action items. Those additions included (a)
completing a cost-benefit analysis of the merit of funding day care for our students, (b) complete
an analysis of college affordability for our students to determine how could we make it more
affordable, (c) review the merit of students offered additional night classes and/or weekend class
offerings, and (d) establishment of the campus advisory boards where we have faculty
conversing with regional leaders (whether business, legislative and/or municipal) and where one
of the topics might be workforce development. Middle States would like to see us finalize our
strategic plan as soon as possible and this point will be a topic of conversation at the September
29" meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Monitoring Report’s Review Team Visit — September 215 and 22", — Middle States had a
review team at the Saranac Lake campus on Thursday, September 21 where they met with a
number of constituency groups to discuss elements of the monitoring report the College filed on
September 1%. The review team provided an oral report to the College community on September
22", As a brief summary, they indicated the College has met the standard related to financial
sustainability and governance. They also indicated that in absence of a finalized strategic plan,
we have not met this standard. Additionally it was indicated we have not met the standard
related to assessment of student learning outcomes.

Please know that although the comments shared today may not have been all what our
community hoped to hear; it was evident that our College community has accomplished much in
this past year and will make great strides in the area of assessment in recent years. The review
team’s comments today were not a complaint of what has been accomplished to date and more
of drawing a line in the sand of what MSCHE expects of all institutions today. Joe, Sarah and the
faculty have put a great foundation in place for assessment and the College is ready to take the
next step in how we organized our future assessment efforts. There is a timeline that was

shared with the College today where we will be able to review the team’s written report and then
have a comment period beginning September 29" and concluding October 16™. More
information will follow at the September 29" meeting of the Board of Trustees.

Accessibility Compliance for College Website — The College discovered recently that several
of its webpages are not in compliance with changes in the federal law related to accessibility
requirements. Our thanks to Scott Harwood and Don Paulson for completing a quick audit of
compliance requirements and for initiating a plan to ensure our web pages are accessibility

Page 2 of 3




8)

friendly in the future. The major findings included the ability for text readers to easily navigate
pages, some concerns regarding contrast ratios and the over-use of PDF in the current
webpage formats. In the fall semester, Don will be guiding content managers and the rest of us
through the compliance corrections, so bear with all of us as we make sure our web sites are
easier for the visually challenged; another important step toward supporting our students and the
rest of the College community.

Administrator on Call — As you probably noted with Kim Irland’s email message; the College
has implemented an on-call program that runs 24 hours, and 7 days a week. The program was
designed to support employees who find themselves in a difficult and/or emergency situation
inside or outside of the classroom and they are not sure who to contact for assistance.
Participants in the program completed emergency response training over the spring semester
and summer and are prepared to assist you in these difficult situations. The following staff
members will be serving as administrator on call — Joe Keegan, Bob Framer, Stacie Hurwitch,
Chris Tacea, Kim Irland and I. In addition, Kim Irland and others updated the emergency contact
information in classrooms and have included an emergency booklet on how best to respond to
various emergencies. | wish to thank Kim, Mike Saulpaugh, the Campus Safety Committee, and
the staff who led in the establishment of this new on-call program and with updating our
emergency procedures.

Page 3 0of3



NORTH COUNTRY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

WHEREAS

RESOLVED

2017-18 | 06
September 29, 2017
Motion:

Seconded:

RESOLUTION

the College community drafted a new strategic plan over
the course of the 2016-17 year, and

the new plan was developed with broad participation
from the College community in an effort to promote a
collective ownership for moving the College forward and
whereas measurable outcomes were developed for each
action item during the summer of 2017, and

draft 5 of the plan shared with the College community in
August 2017 represents a comprehensive strategic plan
for 2017-2020; and where any final edits proposed by
President’s Council and endorsed by the College Senate
in October 2017 would be accepted by the Board of
Trustees at this time,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

that the North Country Community College Board of
Trustees hereby approves draft #5 of the North Country
Community College Strategic Plan and with any final
endorsements or approved edits by the College Senate
as the official 2017-2020 strategic plan for the College.

Motion approved/denied: (0-0-0)



Strategic Plan 2017-20 Summary

Draft 5
July 24, 2017

A. At North Country Community College, we are focused on assuring all of our students leave with
six essential attributes (College-wide Goals for Student Learning) that will stand them in good
stead throughout their lifetime.

The 2017-2020 Strategic Plan sets forth six strategic initiatives focused on student success.
Student success can be defined in a variety of ways; however, for the College, we measure
student success in how our students achieve critical knowledge competencies and skills as
defined in our six College-wide Learning Goals:

in 2010, faculty and staff identified the following competencies that are important for all students to
attain. NCCC has a program of Assessment-Driven Knowledge to determine how successful we have been
in cultivating these competencies in our students and to help us continuously improve the learning process.

1. Critical, Constructive, & Creative Thinking
Students meeting this goal will demonstrate the following:
a. Ability to develop well-reasoned arguments
b. Ability to evaluate argumen\ts~
¢. Analytical and problem solving skills
d. Intuitive and imagihative processés
2. Scientific Literacy ‘
Students meeting this goal will demonstrate the following:
a. Some knowledge of established scientific principles
b.  Ability to apply the scientific- method
3. Mathematical Competency
Students meeting this goal will demonstrate the following:
a. . Ability-to use math skills to solve basic problems
b.-. Financialjteracy '
4. Social and Cultural Literacy
Students meeting this goal will demonstrate the following:
a. Knowledge, skills, and attitudes essential for communicating and cooperating effectively with
people of diverse backgrounds
b. Awareness of one's own culture in comparison with other cultures and communities, within
the United States and globally
c. Civic responsibility and leadership
5. Communication
Students meeting this goal will demonstrate the following:
a. Ability to write in standardized English
b. Ability to speak effectively
c. Ability to listen effectively
6. Information Literacy
Students meeting this goal will demonstrate the following:
a. Ability to gather, analyze, and use information in various forms to accomplish a specific
purpose
b. Technological fluency and understanding of the limits of technology

Page 1 0of 11



B. Together, The College community (Board of Trustees, faculty, staff, student leaders and
community wide stakeholders) have identified six Strategic Priorities that are critical to
advancing the College and that reaffirms our commitment to support these College Learning

Goals.

1. Reaffirming our Excellence in Teaching by Committing New Resources to Support the
Learning Environment

2. Development of New Academic Programs to Support the North Country Region

3. Maximizing Access and Completion for Students

a. Ensure Financial Sustainability

5. Leveraging Institutional Strengths to Promote A Positive and Visionary Institutional
Climate and Culture

6. Enhancing Student Life

C. Infulfilling these six Strategic Priorities, we are committed to the following:

1. Reaffirming our Excellence in Teaching by Committing New Resources to Support the
Learning Environment

9«.‘».@9’

Increasing adjunct pay.

Critical improvements in instructional support technology.

Improv’iﬁg the physical environment of classrooms at the three campuses.
Increasmg the accessrblhty of degree program information for faculty and
department chairs to mclude current student demographics and performance
outcomes to inform program review and curricular changes.

Lgverag"ing a new learning management system (Moodlerocoms) to help improve

the systematic tracking of student learning outcomes, linking course, program,
and institutional-level goals.

2. Development of New Academic Programs to Support the North Country Region

a.

Establishing new academic programs that support the educational and
workforce needs of the North Country Region.

Creation of campus advisory boards that bring employers and workforce
investment boards and faculty together to assess the workforce and educational
needs.

3. Maintaining Student Access and Completion

Page 2 0f 11



a. Establish partnerships with area colleges that increase access to a higher
education credential.

b. Increase scholarship opportunities for residents of sponsoring counties and for
non-traditional students.

¢. Expand current partnerships with area high schools to support incoming student
transition to College.

4. Ensure Financial Sustainability

a. Continue with institutional planning efforts in regard to aligning enrollment
targets with projected budget needs in future years.

b. Leverage College reserves to further enhance its fiscal position.
Obtain a bond match from the spensoring counties to revitalize the Saranac
Lake campus.

5. Leveraging Institutional Strengths to Promote Institutional Climate and Culture

a. Carefully codify the roles, jurisdictions and responsibilities of governing boards,
administration, collective bargaining units, student governments and the Board
of Trustees in the context of transparency in communication and institutional
decision-making.

b. Regularly a%se’sé the_.e'ffectiven’ésS‘ of shared governance and within the context
of building trust and G*b‘enrcommunication between all stakeholders in the
shared governance process.

6. Enhancing Student Life

a. Improve the quality of student life programs with the level and quality of
student engagement as the yardstick to determine the success of student life
programs.

Our Work Plans developed in 2016-17 are derived from these Strategic Priorities and are
reviewed and adjusted on a continuing basis (detailed plans available). These Work Plans have
allowed us to work collaboratively to create specific action items that will lead us to realizing our
Strategic Priorities.

Examples of Recent Accomplishments and continuing initiatives that have been realized
through our collaborative efforts include:

1. Development and implementation of the 2" Chance Pell Program.
2. Installation of new “flipped” classroom in Ticonderoga.
3. Plans to significantly upgrade video conferencing this summer.

Page 3 0f 11



N wv e

10.
11.
12.

Selection of new classroom chairs and tables at three campuses.

Installation of back-up generator system for the Saranac Lake campus.

Installation on new heating system for Sparks Athletic Facility.

Advancing the 2+2 program between NCCC and Paul Smiths College.
Implementation of the Shared Governance survey for the purpose of promoting
continuous improvement of shared governance.

Board of Trustees’ attendance at College Senate.

College developed and launched Diversity and Inclusion Plan.

Formation of an Academic Assessment Advisory Board.

Reallocation of the Assistant Dean for Institutional Research position to support an
increased focus on the further development and maintenance of the College’s organized
and systematic approach to assessment (including student learning outcomes,
institutional goals and academic and non-academic program assessment}).

North Country Community College

2017-2020 Strategic Plan

Strategic Priority 1: Reaffirming our Excellence in Teaching by Committing New Resources to Support
the Learning Environment. Our small classroom culture supports a central strength of our learning
environment — the ability for teaching faculty to readily connect to students. The academic master
plan identifies the commitment of new resources that will support teaching faculty with maintaining a
high level of engagement with our students; and where we continue to support and challenge
individual students to achieve their learning and career aspirational goals.

As a result of academic master planning activities in 2016-17, this initiative will be met when:

a.
b.

Adjunct pay is increased annually as part of the budget planning process.
Information technology continues: to make key improvements to support instruction that include
but is not limited to:

Advancing new instructional support technology to enhance classroom instruction by:

1. Continuing to support for the Moodlerooms platform to advance the on-line
experience for students and faculty.

2. Advancing the 2017 plan for video-conferencing on the three campuses where
student-faculty evaluations regarding instruction denote a significant improvement
in the video-conferencing experience by summer 2018.

3. In conjunction with Academic Affairs, assessing the instructional support needs
(software and hardware) needs of the graphics arts programs to ensure an on-
going quality graphic arts experience for students.

Page 4 of 11



c. Replacement of all classroom tables and chairs on all three campuses.

d. A professional development program is formally established by Academic Affairs and funded by
the College to support growth and development of teaching and non-teaching professionals and
that directly support augmenting instructional quality.

e. Academic departments are able to access degree program information through both “real-time”
reporting structures and through an enhanced data repository.

f. Academic departments can track student learning outcomes assessment work between course-
level work and how they are linked to review of academic programs and assessment of broader
institutional learning goals.

Strategic Priority 2: Development of New Academic Programs to Support the North Country Region:
The completion of an academic master plan also identifies new academic programs that will support
critical educational and career needs for residents of the North Country. These new academic
programs will also maintain our on-going commitment to-deliver high quality instruction that is both
sustainable and cost-effective.

As a result of the academic master planning activity during 2016-17 and through conversations with
various academic department heads, this initiative will be met when:

a. The following academic programs are established:

i.  Ateacher education.program by falf 2018.

ii.  Abiological science track by fall 2018.

iii.  The addition of a sports and events management program at the Malone campus by fall
2018:A certificate in entrepreneurship that is targeted toward high school graduates of
cosmetology by fall 2018 .

iv. Explore continuation of the 2™ Chance Pell program in the event the federal
government opts to-discontinue this important educational program.

v.  The establishment of three academic programs at a new instructional site located on
the SUNY Potsdam campus by fall 2018.

b. The College will establish an advisory board at each campus location whose purpose is to
engage local and regional representatives on emerging demands in workforce needs in the
region so that the College can determine if it can provide academic offerings to support those
needs. The advisory boards will be comprised of local employers, workforce investment board
representatives and from the College, largely represented by faculty.

Strategic Priority 3 ~ Maximizing Access and Completion for Students: A comprehensive enrollment
management plan will be completed that (a) will expand North County residents access to both an
associates and baccalaureate experience without having to leave the region; and (b) increase the
number of students attending colleges in the North Country from outside of the region; and {c)
increase the completion rate of students so that they can accelerate their pursuit of a baccalaureate
degree or their entrance into the regional workforce. Please note that recruitment strategies are also
tied to academic program development and to the five year financial plan. The five year financial plan

Page 5 of 11



forecasts future year enroliments and creates budget enrollment targets’ for the College to achieve in
2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21.

This initiative will be meet when:

a. The following student recruitment initiatives are established:

vi.

vii.

viii.

With the implementation of the “value-added” 2+2 agreement between NCCC and Paul
Smiths College that allows NCCC graduates to complete a private college baccalaureate
degree at a competitive market rate; work with Paul Smiths College in co-marketing this
new initiative within the local and regional markets where NCCC currently recruits.

The Essex and Franklin Scholarship program is revised to allow more high performing
high school graduates in the region to access the scholarship.

With the establishment of academic offerings located at the SUNY Potsdam campus;
work with SUNY Potsdam in advancing the NCCC brand in SUNY Potsdam markets
beyond NCCC’s current reach.

Leveraging scholarship dollars to increase non-traditional age student enroliment.

Implementing additional recruitment strategies targeted to deter recent declining
enrollment at the Malone campus.

Assess current ma_rke\ti‘ng efforts ({Neb, print, cable, radio, face-to-face) to ascertain
where the College needs to augment marketing efforts to support other recruitment
initiatives while also sustaining current impact on regional market.

In conjunction.with Athletics, explore the recruitment initiative of adding another
intercollegiate team that yields additional FTEs to the annual operating budget and
address.the physical plant challenge associated with intercollegiate sport expansion.

Through the implementation of key action items denoted in the College’s 2016 SUNY
Excels report, increase overall under-represented student enrollment by 3%.

Establish formal faculty liaisons with local high schools to insure alighment with learning
outcomes and goals and to assist in improving the transition between high school and
college.

b. The following student retention actions are established:

The College determines why our high rates for one year retention/persistence are not
represented in our completion rates and though this analysis forward recommendations
to key institutional stakeholders on how to increase completion rates for various
identified “at-risk” student cohorts by 5% with the fall 2019 incoming class cohort.

! See Budget Enroliment Targets attachment for additional details. Excluding the 274 Chance Prison Program enrollments,
the College needs to achieve the following budget enroliment targets: for 2017-18 = 993, for 2018-19 = 1,016, for 2019-
20 =998 and for 2020-21 = 1,047.

Page 6 of 11



Improve the quality of food service at the Saranac Lake campus and install a quality food
service program at the Malone campus.

Through the implementation of key action items denoted in the 2016 Diversity and
Inclusion Plan; increase overall under-represented student enrollment by 3%.

The implementation of the Carnegie supported Quantway program with the desire to
increase student completion rates in development math course.

Strategic Priority 4 — Ensure Financial Sustainability: The College community will continue to manage

institutional resources so that it remains as a viable, vibrant institution of higher learning. The annual
review and updating of an institutional five-year financial plan is critical for ensuring financial
sustainability, for advancing our strategic priorities and for protecting.the quality way of life we value
for faculty, staff and the students we serve. The creation of a fund balance plan and the management
of the fund balance in a manner that ensures the institution is well-positioned to meet the financial
challenges of any future enroliment deviations and are practices that are reflective of good

stewardship.

This initiative will be meet when:

a. There is a greater diversification of funding streams, program offerings and initiatives (i.e., SUNY
Potsdam initiative, 2" Chance Pell program, partnerships with Paul Smith College, increased
sponsoring county support).

b. An updated five year financial plan is presented to the College and the Board in spring 2017 and
updated annually thereafter.

c. The annual budget enroliment target (combination of incoming class and returning students) is
set 3 months prior to the commencement of the fall recruiting season for the following year’s
incoming first year class and is subsequently updated quarterly in an effort to match the
budget enroliment target to maintaining a balanced budget each year for the next four years.

d. A fund balance plan is developed by the College that addresses:

The percentage of the fund balance identified as reserved first most to offset potential
future shortfalts in operating budget revenues, and;

The percentage above 4,¢,i., that the College will annually commit to invest as a means
to generate revenue to augment annual operating budget revenues and an approved
investment policy is created to support this effort, and;

The percentage above 4,¢,ii. That the College will annually commit to additional one-
time expenditures tied to strategic initiatives, capital projects and/or equipment
replacement.

e. An annual capital projects plan for physical plant improvements is developed by Administration
and is aligned to support strategic action items and critical maintenance needs.

Page 7 of 11



f. The sponsoring counties or other authorized revenue source (i.e. private donations, related
entities donations) provide the match funding required to advance the 2010 master plan and
those amendments recommended by the faculty and administration in fall 2015.

g. Further implementation of the College’s organized, systematic process for assessing student
learning, and where student learning outcomes assessment, and institutional and program
assessment activities continue to inform teaching, learning, budget and planning.

Strategic Priority 5 — Leveraging Institutional Strengths to Promote Institutional Climate and Culture:
The College prides itself in the level of strong engagement faculty have with students and each other.
Small college culture creates a passion for teaching and learning that transcends into our work in
shared governance and institutional decision-making, sometimes with and without intended
outcomes. As our shared governance structures and best practices regarding institutional decision-
making continue to grow and evolve, it is imperative that we foster an institutional climate that
promotes trust and open communication. Institutional decision-making will work best through clearly
delineated decision-making and communication practices, through the evaluation of the effectiveness
of shared governance and the periodic assessment of institutional climate that measures trust and
open communication with and among aIIvinstjtlitionaI stakeholders.

This initiative will be meet when:

a. A college-wide document is created that delineates specific roles, jurisdictions, and
responsibilities for governance bodies, administration, collective bargaining units (CBUs), etc.
with annual review;

b. A cross-functional flow chart and.reporting document that formally reflects the co-
responsibifities,» reportinQ’_structuré and information, hierarchy, and assessment of the BOT,
administration, Senate, CBUs, Foundation, Association, and various campus groups and
committees, including Campus Safety, Calendar, SGA, and ad hoc committees and task forces
{e.g. the diversity task force) is created and circulated widely (including inclusion on the
College’s intranet, the faculty handbook and the adjunct faculty handout;

c. A college-wide assessment of shared governance is completed via a survey and the results of the
survey assists in informing various governance stakeholders how to improve shared governance.

d. A college-wide assessment on institutional climate is completed every two years and that
assesses the level of trust and open communication amongst members of the College
community and stakeholder groups noted in 5.b.

Strategic Priority 6 — Enhancing Student Life: Student success is at the center of all the work we do
with students inside and outside of the classroom. As a small community of scholars and learners, the
lines between the classroom and elsewhere is sometimes more blurred than distinct and largely in
places where it enhances the learning environment for students. As we continue to leverage the
strength of student-faculty engagement in the classroom, we also look to strengthen student
engagement and community building efforts outside the classroom and throughout all aspects of

Page 8 of 11



student life programs, services and opportunities. Through (a) regular assessment and audit of
student life programs, services, practices and policies, and (b) the implementation of a comprehensive
marketing plan for fostering increased student engagement, Student Life staff and their student
leader partners, faculty and staff will improve the out-of-the-classroom experience for all students.

This initiative will be meet when:

a. The Student Life office completes an audit of all student life programs, policies, practices and
services to determine how student engagement and community building efforts can be
increased for students and other members of the College and local communities.

b. A comprehensive marketing strategy is implemented for student life programs and services and
as a means to increase student engagement (including student activities, crisis intervention,
student leadership and government, civic engagement, and community building programs on
and off-campus).

c. The College (and its two related entities, the Association and the Foundation) continue to enact
physical plant improvements to promote student life and student engagement.

Page 9 of 11



Five Year Financial Plan

1 XT nbtate nS3% i n-ftate X s i3]
Fide ] g 3 BaE = i Briige
1o 33 Lol St 5 QutofSate 55 R GaoiSste
Prisor i P W Posen 2 g st
L aan
w [ w [ | uss 950 178 [ s 1w [ s
1 -8 8- e
Titin & Fees I Rz Rewore Rz Rewme Re2 Rovepe Rae Ao Rz Beneme

Teix- nSer PR E vk A S KK v S SERA S IABUEC 3 A7ESEA T OREMITID| |5 LEALSE 313G |5 29785 3 33NEE
Tutim- Bide Sudas § MO S TINW $ AN S IEMCI 3 SN0 3 lROO0MG| |5 S0G0C 3 MAMME| |3 8N S nLT0®
Totne- O o Sz § BN ] BOES 3 OLn P SESSRY §OLMRM 5 SXERR ¢S 8 SEIEH § ILTAR3% 3 SHELSD

Tasix - Pasos Bogan

Goikg & Came Fass H g
CarFaes 3 H
3ad Dl $

o
&
B
&3
2
=
0

5 OLABR0N) |5 -8 § .3

Saedd |
Qe AR P Sk oy
Seate Al - Pron
Siats Retal AF &
A 0 Sell Colozes s

Msoellapans AC i

350060

§OIMRN S 3ELMLY) |§ MK 5 lsaEmX

11305

31305000

o

-
L
@
5
&
«

5 BIX 3

[Toue Size s [$

VAL

Comrydd |

] § ISRy $

FrankBn . Essen Specsarshp

Couty Carzests W

3 15ISLE

5 SRRSO § RN 500

[Fou! Comy 4

!

W

LREELrE ald

$3885044

190080

bor

%
iz
b
i
o

[R50 5 EESND 5 BRSNN s BLBLD
L1552 e s BN £ B0 § G0
I e ¢ 2500 5 BMY FR ¢ v o

o fanese s

$ US1BIBLN0

Netsurgss 1585 B

[s srzam $ a0 |5 12623

A ot Rson Poga

W
Ta
3

[s (usssamy [s goner s

s 7% s

H

] wa

Page 10 of 11



Budget Enrollment Targets (Next Four Years) & Strategic Action Items that will also Close Gap on FTE
Projected Shortfalls over Next Four Years

(See 5 Year Financial Plan for additional information)

Assumption remains that the 2" Chance Prison Program is not included in Budget Projections for 2019-20 and

2020-21.

[ [ 20178 201819]  2019-20) 2020-21
|Projected FTEs (5 YR Fin Plan) _ o 975 950 925 900
'FTEs Needed to Achieve Budget {5 YR Fin Plan) - 18 66 73 147
|Annual Budget Enrollment Target 893 1016 998 1047
Strategic Action items tEaT Support Acquiring Additional FTEs Needed 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20| 2020-21
Reach out to BOCES with CRJ and HUM SERV faculty in May/June 2017 6

Reach out to Franklin County High Schools in May and June {(Assembly programs) with CR} and

HS faculty 6

CRJ reach out to SW Tech (St. Lawrence County) 6 |

L e t — - |

Biology Track Added (SL and ML} 5 5 5
|Teacher Ed program Added (SL, ML & Ti?) - 10 20 20
Sports & Events Mgt in Malone Added _ S 5 5
Certificate in Entreprenuership tied to cosmatology (BOCES) Added 5 5 5
SUNY Potsdam (CRJ, IND Studies, Business....) Initiative? 60 60 80
New Athletic Team Added ??? - 0 0 0
Strategic Action Items Totals for Each Year 18 85 95 115
Shortfall to Achieve Budget 0 -19 -22 32

Page 11 of 11




0T Jo T @8ed

saniunjioddo Juswdojanap |euoissajoud
§S320€ 01 MOy Ul A}noey Aq uoliaeysies paseasou| -

‘ST-¥10¢C 031 -Ajijenb |euoildnaisui
pasedwod uawdojaaap [euoissajold 10) $§ asealsu] - Suinuawssne poddns Aj1oa.41p 1eyl pue sjeuolssajold Bujyoear-uou pue Suiyoeal
'S3IAILOR 40 Juawdojaaap pue yimous 1oddns o1 989)10D ay1 Aq papuny pue sijeyy

juswdojaaap jeuoissajoud Jo Jaquinu seanu| - Jiwapedy Ag paysijgeisa Ajjewuoy st weidoud uawdolaaap |euolsssjold yep

4S1UDPNIS 10} JUBWIUOIIAUB Sujuled| 41213
e 0] 91nquIu0d Juswdinba mau ay} ssop — Juawdinba

Wwo0JSSe|d JO uolle|jeisul uodn spuspnis Aoaing - ‘sasndwied 934Y] ||e U0 SJIeYd pue s3|ge} WOOJSSE| ||& JO uawade|day 2
‘(wswnuasul
3|e2s 1ayI1- awdinba Japjo Suisn) sasuodsau *SJU”PN)S 404 uaadxa sue diydesd Ayjenb Suio8-uo ue aunsua
Jouid 01 a1edwod pue £TQZ J2WWINS Ul pIj[eisul 01 swes5o.4d sye saydess ay3 Jo spasu (uempley pue a1emiyos) spasu
ASojouyoal mau 21en|eAs Juapnis pue Aynoeq4 - woddns jeuoionisul 3yl Suissasse ‘silely JWaPedy Yim uondunfuod uj €
‘(luawinuiisul
3|eas payi) (Juswdinba Japjo Buisn) sasuodsas *gT0Z Jawwns Ag 2duanadxa Suidualajuod-0apiA ayl uj Juswaacaduwl
Joud 0} asedwod pue £T0Z JoWWINS Ul pa|jeisul juedludis e jouap uolniisul uipiedal suoijen|eas Ajnaes-luspnis aisym
ASojouy2al mau ajen|eAsa Juapnis pue Ajnoeq4 - sasndwed 224y1 3yl uo Supualauod-03pIA 4oy uejd LTOZ Yl BuldueApy z

"(£T0T AN JO Se S13sn 0QS'E) dw Jo poriad
paij129ds e 19A0 SWOOJ3|POOIA JO UOIIeZIIIN Pasealdu] -
‘(1uswn.lsul 9IS T~ wioyield sul
-U0 J9WJ0} Woly SASAINS 01 au1edw0d) SWOO0I3|POOIA ‘Ajnde} pue s3uapnls 10) sualtadxs
40 UOCIIORJSIIES D1BN|EAD SJUapn)s pue Aynde4 - 3UJ|-uo 3Y3 sueApe 03 wiojield swoold3|pooA 3yl 104 Hoddns 01 uinuiuo) 't

-0} pajiwiy| Jou sl Ing spn|dul jey) uoldnJisul
woddns 01 sjuawanoiduwl Aay aew 03 sanuiluod ASojouyda} uopew.oju| q

s1019nJ15U1 10uUnfpe Jo UonJe)ses -
sjounfpe Jo JaAoudny pasnpay -
spunfpe pajeiluapald Jaydiy ug aseasou] - ‘ssan0.4d Sujuueld 398png ay3 jo Hed se Ajjenuue paseasous st Aed 1ounlpy e

{UAYM 19W 3 |[IM SAITRIIUI SIYL ‘2 T-9TOT Ul Sa1lIAIde Sujuue|d J93sew dIWwdpede Jo 3} nsaJ e sy ‘sjpob jpuonp.iidsp

132402 pup BujuIna| 113Y3 A31YID 0} SJUIPNIS [DNPIAIPUI BUI||DYI puD 1i0ddns 03 aNUIUOI aM 2J9YM PuUp [S3U3PNJSs JNO YuM JuawWabnbua

Jo janay ybry b buruipyutow ym Aynanf buiyanay poddns [Im 3DY] S924N0531 MU fO JUIWIWIWOI 3Y) S3Lf1uap] ubjd 133SbW IIW3PDID

3Y| °sjuapnis 03 122uuo Ajipnal 03 A3nInf buiydnay Jof Ao 3y} — JuawWUoIInUS Buiuipa| 1no fo yibuaals [p43uad b slioddns ainynd Woo.asso|l
Jjpws inQ “uawuosaug Sujuiea ayj poddng 03 s321n0say map Suiwwio) Aq Sujyoea] ui 33uaj|3x%3 Jno Suiwliyedy T Ajuoud Jisalens

SaW02INQ I|qeINSedAl _ SWia)| oY B senliold J1833ens

£10Z ‘vz AInf
Swiay| Uoay ,sueld J18a1eas 0Z0Z-ZT0Z 10} SSW0IINQ 3[eINSEIN — § Yeaq




0T J0 T 33ed

$3.14 G JO Wnwjuiw 1e paulelIsns pue ‘gTO |1e}
ul 344 G Jo wnwiuiw e Aq 198.4e) Juswjjoiuad 188pnq
[|e42A0 3Y) Saseadul weaSosd SIYy) Ul JUBW|joIUd BYL -
"LT0T ‘T 19qwiadag
AQ ANNS 01 palanlap si wesdoid Jjwapedle mau ay) - "8T0T I1e) Ag yoeu3 3dua1ds |edidojoiq v Il

‘(909N 1e wesSoud
mau Suialud Jo sIedA XIS JO se) 99489p a1ealne|eddeq
219]dwod wesgosd mau ul salenpesd JIIN JO %X -
‘siedA
¢ uil wesSoad mau oyl sa13|dwod SUBPNIS JO %X -
*42)Je2J3Y} pauleisns
pue 6TOT I1e) Ut SI14 0T JO Wnwiulw e pue ‘3TOT |1e}
Ul $314 OT 40 winwijuiw e Aq 198.1e) Jusaw||oaua 133pnq
||e42A0 3y} saseaJoul weaSoad siyl ul Juswijjoua syl -
"LT0T ‘T 48qwideq
Ag ANNS 01 paJaAl|ap s! wes3oud diwdpede mau ayl - ‘8T0Z |18} Aq weiSoad uonednps Jayieal y ‘i

:paysijqe1sa aJe sweaso.d djwapede SuImo|jos 3yl e

IUIYM DWW g |[IMm dARRIIUL SIY) ‘Speay

juawedap dluIpEIR SNOLBA YIIM SUOIIESIIAUOD YSnoayl pue £T-9T0Z Sunnp Ajianoe Suluued Jo)sew djwiapede ay} O 3 Nsal e sy "dAI0319
-1S03 pue 3jqeuleIsns yioq st eyl uoidNIIsul Ayjenb ysiy JaAlap 01 JuawwWwod Sujo8-uo Jno ulejulew osje {|Im swesdoud djwapede mau
asayl "A1uno) YHON Y3 JO SJUIPISAJ 10} SPIIU JIIIEI pUE [BUOIEINPS [EINRID Hoddns [jIm jeys swesSod Jwapede mau saypuap) osje ueld
Jajsew spwapese ue Jo uonajdwol ay) :uoiSay A1zuno) yuopN ay3 Hoddng 03 swesSoad dlwapedy map jo Juawdojaaaq iz Adold J1831enS

"31QBUIRISNS S| 3l JUBPIAD SI 1] DJayMm Jauuew

e ut padojanap si aSejui| siyl pue (aiendoadde
2J3ym) sjeo3d Suiuses| |euoinyisul 1a81e| ay1 0}

pue (1eudosdde aiaym) |aas| wesdoud onuapede ayy

0} payuI| SI |3A3] 354N0J 3] 1B JUBLUSSISSE SAWOIIN0 'S|e08 Suiuied| [eUOIINMISU] JBPROIQ JO JudWISSasse pue swesdoud
8uluiea] Juapnis eyl 2IUDPIAD Je3)D S| 343y} ‘Moddns JIWDPEIL JO MBIARJ 0] paYul| 948 ASYL MOY PUE HIOM [SA3[-3SIN0J UIBM]A]
[euonnuisul papuedxa pue Sujuiesy Suiod-uo ysnoayy - HJOM JUBLISSISSE SSWO0IIN0 Sujuleal JUapnIs yIeJ] ued sjuawpedap Jiwapedy °}

"ag9)j0) ay3 404 Aiojisodal |eajuad ul
B)BP JUDWISSISSE [|B SuLI0)S 24B SJasN |RUOIINMISUL Y -
‘14odal umo 23ea4d
01 Aljige (q) Jo/pue 110daa B 9A19034 01 3WI] Jem ‘Aoysodau
(e) ut uonoeysizes saydiy Modad Aynoey ‘erep Juapnis Blep pasueyua ue ySnoayy pue sainydnys Sujpodad  swii-jead,, y1oq ysnoayy
$S920B 0} MOY U0 Sujuies) |euollippe Jo }nsal e sy - uonewJlojul weiSoad 2a18ap ssadde 0} ajge ale sjuawedsp dlwWapedy'd




0T J0 € 98ed

8T-/T0T Ul Je3A e 321M] 133l [|IM SpIeoq AIOSIApY

asoym uoiedo] sndwed yoea Je pieoq AIOSIAPe ue ysijqelsa [jim a8ajjo) ayl q

(DJDN 1e wesSosd mau Sup3alua Jo sieah

XIS JO Se) wepsiod ANNS 1e 2218ap ajeaine|eddeq
219|dwod osje weadosd mau ul sarenpess IIIN JO %X
EILETS

£ u; swesdoud mau ay3 $319jdwod SIUIPNIS JO %X
13y eausyl

paulelsns pue QZOZ ||} Ul 08 JO WnwiuIW pue ‘6T0Z
18} Ul S314 09 JO Winwiulw e pue ‘'8TOT |1ej Ul s314

09 JOo wnwiujw e Aq 198.e] JUBW||04UD 198pNn{ ||e1aA0
a1 saseaJdus sweadoud 331yl 9SaY) Ul JUBW||OIUB 3YL
10T ‘T 4oquadaq Ag saipoq uojie} paJdde pue

ANNS Yyum sndwed youeuq, mau e yum pajeldosse
uoneyuawnoop slerdosdde ayy sajiy 2831100 ayL

‘8T07 |8} Aq sndwed wepsiod ANNS Y3 Uo paledo|
3)S [BUOIIONIISUI M3U e je sweiSo.d Jjwapede 34y} JO JUBWYSI(AeIsa 3yl “A

‘wesdoisd

1ueJ8 [BJ3P3Y SIY) JO UOISN|DUOI 3Y) puocAaq uipuny
aleand pue 331e3s 121|0s A|InJSSa20Ns 03 SUOI1IBII0D)
J0 1uawiedaq syl pue ANNS YHUM $14om 339|100 ayL

‘weJsSoud
|euoleanpa Juepodwy siy3 aNUUOISIp 01 s1do JUBWUIBA0S |elapa)
a3 JuaAd dY3 ul weaSoud ||3d 2uUeYD ,,Z Y3 JO UONRNUIU0D d10|dX] “Al

(222N 1e wes3oud

Mau SulI1ua JOo S1edA XIS Jo se) 99439p a1ealne|eddeq
213(dwo2 wesgoid mau ut sazenpessd IDIN 40 %X
‘sieah

€ u] welSoud mau ay3 sa33jdLI0D SIUBPNIS JO %X
SEMEIET

paulelsns §314 § JO wnwijuiw e pue '3TOT |I84

Ul s314 § jo wnwiuiw e Aq 32841 Juaw|jolus 193png
||eJ2A0 3y} saseasoul wesSoud siyl ul Jusw||oLua ay L
"LT0T ‘T Jaquiadag

Ag ANNS 01 paJiaaiap st weadoid djwapese mau ay|

8T0Z |} Aq ASoj013wsod Jo salenpesd |ooyas ysiy p1emo)
pales.e) si 1eyl diysinauaidasiua ul 91e21413430 '8 TOT I1es Aq sndwed
auojely ay3 e weiSoid JuswaSeurw SUBAI pue suods e Jo uollippe ayl it

(222N 1e wesdoud

Mau BulId1US JO S1edA XIS JO Se) 92.439p Aealne|eadeq
919|dwod welSoid mau ul sarenpeld IDIN JO %X
‘sieah

€ ul wesgosd mau ay1 $313|dwod SIUPNIS JO %X
-1a)ealay}




0T Jo 7 93ed

"LP0'T = TZ-0Z0T 10} Pue 866 = 02-6T0OT 104 ‘9TOT = 6T-8TOZ 40} ‘€66 = 8T-LTOZ 404 :5398.1€) JUBW|{0IUS 193pNnq
SuImoj|o} 31 8A3IYDE 01 SPaBU 959](07 B ‘SIUBWI[0JUS WEIS0Id U0Sld 2IUBYD puZ 3Y1 SUIpN|IX3 "SHEI9P [SUOIIPP. J0) Juswydelle s1a8Je] Jusw||jolu] 198png 998 |

ANNS 2Jaym eale J1ay3o Aue pue pue|s| Suoq pue
DAN J0 sy8nouoq aAl} ay3 wody JDIJN 01 suonedjdde
00T |euolyppe ue 3as [|IM JDIN ‘0Z0Z I1ed Agq ‘8T0T
lle4 U1 sndwied mau SIyl JO Juawysljgelss ayl puoiag

"Uy2eaJ JUB4INI S, DN PUOAS( S1a)Jew wepsiod
ANNS Ul puesq DIJDN 243 Suidueape up wepsiod ANNS YHUMm djJom ‘sndwed
weps1od ANNS Y1 1 paiedo| SSULIBLO0 JISPEIE JO JUBWYSIIGRIS BYL YUM

"HoYyod

Suiwodul sy} 4o 1534 ayy ueyy a8ejuaniad uaysdly e jo
%0T Aq pue a13|dwod ||1m syuaididad diysiejoyas 4o %X
'6T-8T0T Ul %0T Ag aseaJoul {jim siualdidadl Jo Jagquinu
ay) {(S.LDy) sauadau g ||e uo sa402s Suissed pue Jaysdiy
10 YdOSH 58 ue se pauyap 8ulaq ,Suiwioyiad ysiH,,

‘diysJejoyos ay1 ssaa0e 03 uoiSal ayy ul sarenpesd jooyds yiy Sutwiopad
ysiy aiow mojje o1 pasiaai s wesdoad diysiejoyss uipjuelq pue xass3 ayj o

"spesd DJON siyausq

1 se diyssauned mau siya Suijowoud eipaw ay3 ul
paoce|d aq Ajjenuue [|im S2110)S |BUOLIR|D] OM] ]1SE3)| 1Y
'889|10D YHws

[ned 1e speJd asay} JO 1.4 uo133|dwod 3yl AINSEBN
989|107 sylws |ned

Suipuaiie luwNje JJIN JO Jaquinu 3y3 jaedl Ajjenuuy

‘SHNJ23J A[JUBLIND DDDN 49YMm S1axJew |euoldad pue

[B90] 3Y3 UIYHM DAIZRIHUI MBU SIY) Sullayiew-0d ul 983]10D SYUWS [ned yum

FIom ‘a1e. 3931w aailadwod e e 23.13ap slesine|jeddeq 989100 sjeald

e 219|dwod 03 sajenpels JHIN SMoje 1ey) 9839||0D SYUwWS [ned pue DDIN
u2amiaq Juawaalide z+7 ,pappe-an|ea, ay} o uoneiuswajdw] ayy YU

:poYSI|qeISe 248 SIAIRRINUI TUSLRINIDS] JUSPNIS SUIMO||0) 3y &

:U3YM 3133W 3q ||iM BAREBIHUI SIYL “TZ

-0Z0Z PUe 0Z-6T0T ‘6T-8TOZ ‘ST-ZTOT Ul 9A3|yde 03 933]{0D dY3 10} ;S1981€3 JUdW||0JUd }25pNnq SIIEILD PUE SJUBW||0IUS J1edh 1NNy SISeII0)
uejd Jepueuyy Jeah aal ay] ue|d |ejoueuly JeaA Al 3y} 03 pue Juawdojanap weiSoad djwapede 0} pal} Osje die s31FJed]s JUBWINIIBI

1BY3 910U 3sed|d *3oPOM [euoiSal 3yl 01Ul 3dULIIUD J13Y] 40 S3.S3p ajeasne|eadeq e Jo unsind J13Y) 93ela[IIde ued A3y} jey) os syuapnis
Jo 91eu uonadwod ay3 aseasdul (2) pue ‘uoiSal sy Jo dpIsINO wody Aipuno) YHOoN ay3 ul $9321]0d Sulpudlle spu3pnIs JO JaquIinu ay) Iseasoul
(q) pue {uoiSa. ay3 anea| 03 Suiaey InoYUM DUIIAX3 lBAINE|RIIB( PUE SIILIIOSSE UR Y1og 01 SS3IIE SQuapisal Ajuno) yrioN puedxa |im (e)
jey) parajdwiod aq jim uejd JuawaSeurw JUSW|[0IUD AISUIYIdWOI Y :SJUBPN]S J0) Uo)iajdwos pue ssaddy Sujziwixelnl — € AJiloLd J1831ea)S

*u018aJ 3y} Ul panidsad si 989)|10)

9yl Moy panoidwi] SUOISSS 3SaY} MOY dINSED|N
"JUDWI(|0JUD

9 1uawdojanrap weltdoud dlwapede 0} pajejal
Su0IS199p §,3839(|10) uo paloedw sSuj19IW MOY SSISSY

Ay noey Aq pajuasasdas Aja81e| ‘983)|0) 2Y] Wol) pue saalrjuasaldal

pJEO( JUBWISSAU| II0PIOM ‘S1aA0|dwd [B20] JO pasiudwod aq |jIm spieoq
Aostape 3y -spasu asoy) poddns 0} s8uliayjo slwapede apiaotd ued u i
auiwIalap ued a83)j0) aY) ey} os uoiSaJ Y3 Ul SPIBU BDIOPIOM Ul SPUBLIDP
SuiS1awa uo saaneluasaldal |euoisal pue jedo] a8edus 03 si asodind




0T JO § @8ed

pajuasaidal-iapun Jo uojejndod Juapnis syt

§,939||0D 9y Ul palOU3P SWaH UOIIIe AdY JO uoiejuawa|dwi ay3 ysnoay|

A

"(LTOZ 1By U1) saN2jyle 10§ sa13|ioe) W00

19)00| ppe 0} s3jeW|IS3 SN0 STOZ Y} d1epdn
£10T

[|es ul pajepdn aq ||im ue|d ‘sHods 21e183]|00431Ul
{2un1ny sdeyaad pue) syl 12440 03 Sa1[1D8)
Asessadau ayl Sulindas ul 1sisse ued pajelauald
9NUIA3I [RUOINIPPE MOY YSiam pue 555043€| S,usw
3uippe 03 pajeja. ued jepdpueuly yT-£10Z aY) dlepdn

‘uoisuedxa 1ods 23ei8s)j021a3ul

yum palejdosse asua|jeyd jueld jeaisAyd ays ssasppe pue 138png Sunesado
|enuue ay3 0} $314 jeuollippe sp|3lA 1ey) wea) 21eida|j0ai3)u] J3yloue
Suippe jo aAneniul JuaWINIIAI 3yl a40jdxa ‘s21191Y1y YUM uoiounfuod u|

1A

‘suolje|ndod juapnis

J14199ds uj JU3W||0JUd 3sealdul 0} 10 6TOZ ||ed pue
8T0T |ied4 40} swieiSoud pajjosua-sapun Ul suonedydde
paseatoul 10} s3981e1 Mau 13s ‘saI8a3es)s Sunaylew
BIpaW pajou 4ay3o pue ,Suidusy-098, Suizinn

‘BjpaW

[e1pos ySnouyy Sunaiew Jo) paladie) sweddoud

ojul ,28essaw Jad sayl3s, pue ,sa8essaw uolleledas,,
‘s34 ,NIYI-dI[2, B4l SEIIUI 0] BNUIUOD

‘a|ge|ieae aie Jey3 sonAjeue 1aytew Sujo8uo Suisn

‘19)Jew jeuoisal
uo 1oeduw Juasind SuluieIsns Os|e JIYM SAIJeIHUL JUSWUNIIRI J3YL0
1oddns 03 spoye Sunayiew Juawsne o] Spaau 933|107 3yl aJaym ulerladse

0} (27e-01-208} ‘OIpEd ‘3|qed ‘Julid ‘GaMm) SHOYD Uiy IEW JUDIIND SSBSSY

‘8T-LT0Z Ul st} se

a1euoljiodoudsip ulewal Jou pue 6T0Z |ied Aq sndwed
ve7 oeuedes ay) se 38ejuadiad swes ayl SIonIw
(auljaap 40 1e}4 “Buiseatdu] JBYIBYM) SPUIL TUBLW|0JUD
s, sndwed auojeAl 1843 S| HOY3 SiYyl JO Jnsau ayL
‘auj|dap uj sweiSoid ojwapese asoys

Ul JUBW||0JUD BSIes 0} SUBBLW B SB S9)S JUBLNNIIDL
Jayio pue swesdoud $3309 ‘sjooyas y3iy eaue sy}

ut Suiunaaad (luwnje/saadiad aleudoldde alaym pue)
sjoun(pe ‘Ayndej awil-||nJ Jo JdquINu 3y} aseaudu)

'sndwed suojey ay3 1e UdW||oJus Buuldap

1U323J 1913p 01 palas.e) saifajelis wBWHNIDAI [euoiippe Sunuawajdw) -

‘uopejndod

8T-£T0T 341 01 pasedwod 0Z-6TOZ Ul O€ Aq pue
6T-8TOT Ul 0Z AQ SIUSPNIS [RUOIHIPEII-UOU JO JaqWInU
3y} aseasoul 01 suejop diysiejoyds 123.ey {paulyap
Alpeolq S| syuspnls |euoilipesi-uou,, 8ujziu3039y

"JuaW||0Jud
1uapn)s ade jeuonipeJl-uou aseatdul 03 siejjop diysiejoyds SuiSelana

Al

"diysJaulted siyy Supayiew-02 a1e DHDIN pue wepslod




0T J0 9 °3ed

pue jjeis ‘Ajjnaey 10} anjea am 341} jo Aem Ayjenb ay) Sunajoud Joj pue saniiolid 21893e43S AN0 SuDUEAPE 404 ‘AlljigRUleIShS [eldueuly Bulunsud
40} [e21314a si uejd [elueuly Jeak-aaly jeuoianlisul Ue jo Suiepdn pue malaal jenuue 3y) ‘Suuied] Jaysiy Jo UOIINIIISUL JUBIGIA ‘B[(EIA B Se
sulewad 31 32yl OS S324N0S3J [euoiINIsul a8euewd 03 aNUIIUOD [jIm AJJunwiwod a8a|j0) 3y :Alljigeuieisns [Bi2uBUl{ 3Jnsu]j — i Ajlioud 21891438

‘9ouanbas asinod

yrew |eyudwdo|aaap JBLIND 3y} Ul 3SOY) Uey} 93439p
21e1d0sse J1ayy a1a|dwod |im weidosd Aemiuenyy

a3 9139|dwod oym syuspn3s Jo adejuadiad Jaysly v
‘32uanbas as4nod Ylew

|eruswdojanap Juaiind 3y} axs|dwod oym asoys ueyy
Y1ew |aA3[-983|{0D 01Ul JAJUS ||IM 951n0I AemiuenD)
ay1 Sunajdwod syuapnis jo a8ejuadiad Jsysly v

*354n02 Yiew uawdojaAap ul $alel uoia|dwod Juapnis asealdul o3 24Isap
ay3 yum weidoud Aemiuenp panoddns aidause) ay3 Jo uoneuswajdwi ayl

‘94¢ AqQ JudwWj|04Ud

juapnis pajuasasdal-1apun ||eIDA0 BSeaIIUl
‘ue|d uoisnjou| pue AlsIaAIg 9TOT dUl Ul paousp
SWwall uoiloe Aay jo uoliejuawsidwi a3yl ydnoayy

‘94 € AgQ Juaw||oJua
Juapnis pajuasaldal-Iapun [|BISAO 3seaJDU] {ueld uoisnjoul pue AlsiaNQ
9T0Z 9yl Ul palouap Swall uonoe Aay Jo uojiejuswsjdwi 2yl ydnoayyl

*UOI19I.JSIIES J2LIOISNI JO SIUBLUBID SNOLIBA 10}
3UO|B\ Ul @DIAISS POO) M3U By} 31eJ 01 8TOT Sulids
ul paAanins aq os|e ||im sucJled 19Ylo pue spuspnis

"'9TOZ Sulids ui pasaisiuiwpe AdAINS 3yl 0}

panoldwi Ajpasiew aq ||1m s}Nsa4 ABAINS Byl pue axyeT
Jeue.es ul 9IIAI3S pooy ayl alel 0} ujede paiaains

3q |[Im SIUIpN]S “19)1s3Was 8107 Sunds syl Buung

‘sndwed auoje ayl 1e weidoid 32IAL9S pooy Alljenb
e jjeasus pue sndwed ayeT dJeueles ayl 1e 32IAI9S Pooy S0 Alijenb ay3 anocudw

'sse|d uiwodul 9T [1e4 dYl UeYyl JaysIy %S

24 ||Im sse|d 6T0T |14 Suiuodul 3y} Jo 2)e. LOoIUSID4
|enuue 3y} ‘suopiendod Sui-1e, JO UOIIUIIDL
Suisealoul yum 1sisse 03 sa1891e43S JO UOIBIJIIUBPI
ay1 pue sisAjeue sy} jo uona|dwod ayl 3uimoj|jo4

*1J0Y0D ssejd Sulodul 6TOZ {18 Y} YUM %G Ag S11040D 1udpnis sK

-1, PRAHIUDPI SNOLIBA 10J S31e1 UO1B|dWOod 3Se34dUl 0] MOY UO SI9p|oya)els
[euoiiniisul A3y 03 SUOIIEPUSWILIOdAI pJemioy sisAjeue siyl ysnoyl

pue sa1el uo13a|dwod Jno u] pajuasaidal Jou ase IIU)SISIAd/UoIIU)R
JeaA auo 1oy sa1el Y8iy Jno Aym sauiwiialap 9839))10) ayl

1

:paysi|qe1sa aie suoide UOIUSIa] JUSPNIS BUIMO||04 SYL '

‘(e1ep ssed Suiwodul

9T0T I|ed 03 pasedwod) 6T0T ||ed ul 07 Aq pue
8TOTZ l1ed Ul OT Ag aseaudul [jim sa13unod suldosuods
JNOo Woul DN Suipuane syuapnis 4o Jaquinu

3Y1 ‘@AlleINUI MBU SIY] JO uoneawsdwi 3yl YU

"983]|00 pue [ooyds ySiy uaamiaq
uoiysue.) ayl Suinoudwiy uj 3sisSe 03} pue sjeos pue sawodno Suluies| yum

juawusije aJnsul 0} s|jooyds YSiy [eI0] Y3im suosiel| A}noey |ew.oy ysijqers3 “xi

(8T0Z I1e4 Wi
%6'8 0} YTOT Ul %6'G WOJJ) %€ SEDIOUI ||IM S31LIouIW

‘%€ AQ JuawWy|oIud
- Juapnis pajuasaldal-1apun ||eISA0 3seadut ‘Lodal sjIx3 ANNS 9T0T




0T Jo £ 98ed

P|OYsaJy3 palejndjed e AJIIUIPI [|IM UOleisiulwpe 3y

01 Jwwod Ajjenuue |Im 2331|10D 2y 1eY] 112y anoge aSejuadiad ay)

*£T0T ||e4 ul S91SNJ| JO pieog 3y} pue uoljesisiujwpe
9y1 Aq 19s 2q ||im Adjjod Juswiisaaul ay)

‘pue ‘Loya siy}

uoddns 01 pajeasd si Adijod Juawisaau; pasosdde ue pue sanuanal 198pnqg
Sunesado jenuue Juawsne 0} aNUA3J 3)LIBUSS 0} SUBAW B SE }S3AUI 0}
Nwwod Ajjenuue |[im 289]10) 3Y3 eyl “1‘p‘y Aldolid aaoqe adejuaoiad ayL

‘Ajlenuue pajepdn si an|eA pajejnd|ed
2y} pue 198pnq Sunesado ay1 J0 %5°9T uey)
121ea18 10 |enbd aq 1M anjeaA ,jejuoys 138png,, Yyl

‘pue ‘sanuaaal 198pnq Suiresado uj sjjejoys aininy [enuajod 18syo
01 1SOW 1SJij PaAIASaJ SB palyIuapl aauejeq puny ayl jo asejuadad ayL

:s9ssaJlppe 1ey) 983)|0) ay3 Ag padojanap st uejd duejeq puny y

P

*(s4ay3o pue ‘ejnwioy

Suipuny a1e1s ‘sieah Suiwoadn ay) 404 S1SLI240)
aJn}ipuadxa ‘suaquunu uolzenpeus jooyds ysiy |euoida
pa12afoud ‘sajed uojjualal Jeah Jualnd “ay) ss|gerdea
24njpuadxa pue anuaAaJ JO uoeuiqwod e 3uisn
pauiw.a1ap st uejd jedueuly Jeah aal palepdn ue

pue 1984e) Jusw||04ud 188pnq jenuue 3y} ‘(4eaA |edasyy
6T-8T 241 404 £TOZ Isn3ny “o°1) 1e3A DJWapede ue

J0 JeaA Jepuajed Suipadasd ay) jo 3snSny ul 195 Ajjeapi

‘s1e3A Inoy

1X3U 3y} 10} Jeah yoes 128pnq pasuejeq e Sululeluiew o0 1931e) JusW|jolus
128png 2yl yolew 0} Yoya ue ul Ayauenb paiepdn Ajjusnbasgns

S| pue ssejd JeaA 1511y Sujwoou| s, JedA Suimo||04 3yl J0) uoseas 3uilinidal
(1B BY3 O JUBWdUAWWOI 3y} 0} Jold syjuow ¢ 19s si (Suapnis Sujuinial
pue ssej2 Sujwooui JO uoneulqWod) 193.e] JuUsaw|jolus 328png |enuue ayl

2

's198pnq Sunesado pasuejeq aAllyoe

01 ,s1984e1 Juawi|04ua 198pnq,, $,4e3A 3aniny 1snipe
0} S3NUJIUO3 puk UOlleLUIIOU] 193pPNQ PUB JUBW||0JUS
1ua.1und s3oaal ueld [epueuly pajepdn Ajjenuue ayl

-1ayeasayl Ajjenuue palepdn pue £TQz Sunds ul
pJeog ayi pue a8ajjo) ay} 03 pajuasaud s| uejd je1oueuly Jedh oAl palepdn uy

q

9T-STOZ Ul P231SIXa 1BYM UBY] UOIINHISUI 2Y] 0}

(s@1e4 uona|dwod pue uoilualal J3Y31Y WBW(|0IUS
pasealdul 10 pazl|Iqels ‘@due|jeq puny Jo asn Mo|
“38pnq pasuejeq ““3°1) J1WeUAp 3|qeulelISnS Ajjedueuly
240w e palead Aj1oalipul Jo Aj30a41p SallIAIDE

YONS JUSPIAD SI } 343YM UOIIRIJISIDAIP JO SISAjeue uy
/10T ‘T 4990120 Ag padojanap a4 ||im S3|qelIBA

Jay30 pue sdiysiauped a1e13s)|02 ‘SBuLIa|O Jlwspede
‘sa2unos Suipuny AQ (£T-9T0Z 10}) UOIILDIHSIBAIP
1U31UNJ JO |9A3| 3y} Suijuasaudas podau y

‘(110ddns Ajunod Buiosuods paseasdu) ‘98310) yuws |ned yum sdiysisuied
‘weigoud |13d ddueYy) T ‘DAIRINUL WEPSIOd ANNS “3°1) SaAle Ul

pue s8unayo weidoud ‘sweauls Suipuny JO UOIIRDIHISISAIP J21edI8 e S| dUay]) ‘e

1UaYM 323w aq [Im aaleiul siy) “diyspiemals
pooS Jo aA1123]jaJ aJe Jey) sadjdeld aJe pue SUOIjeIAP JUaW|jolua aininy Aue jo saSuajjeyd [eldueulj 3y} 193w 0} pauoiisod-jjam si
UOIINJIISU| SY3 SIJINSUI Jey) JoUUBW B U] dduejeq puny 3y} Jo Juawaseuew ay} pue uejd 3duejeq punj e JO UOIIE3JD YL "IAIIS IM SJUIPMS BY)




0T jo 8 93ed

Jipoisad ays pue a3ueuIBA0S pateys JO SSAUIAIIIDYD BY) JO uollenjead ayl YSnoaya ‘sadnpesd uonedunwiwod pue Supjew-uoisiap pajeaulap
Ajeapd y3noay) 353q J40Mm [[Im Supjew-uoisidap |euOiNIIISU| *uonEdIUNWLWOod uado pue 3snJ} sajowo.d jey) a3ewid {eUOIN}IISUL UB 13]S0)

M eyl annesadwy si 1l ‘OAj0Ad pue mo.8 01 3nunuod Sunjew-uoisap {euoiyn}iisul Suipiedal sadndead 15aq pue sauNINIS dUBUIBA0S paseys
JNO Sy *S9WO0JIN0 PapUIIU} JNOYIIM PUB UM SSWIIIWOS ‘Supjetu-uoisidap [euoiinijsul pue sduelianos paleys uj 340Mm Jno ojul Spuadsuesy
1ey3 Sujusea| pue Suiyreal 4o} uoissed e s33e342 3.1n3 N a83j02 |[ews "J13Y10 YdEea pue Sjuapms yiim aaey Ayjndej quawasdedua Suodls

3O [9A3] 33 U Jjas) sapuid 28310 ayL :24n3 ) pue 3jewi|) [EUOIINISU| 310WOoId 01 SY1Suaig [euopniiisu] Suidelanat — g Allold J1dalenss

‘Bujuue|d

|BUOIINIIISUI 3uNINS S10344e S1aS elep asayl (2) pue
‘6921n0S3J 31N1n} JO UOI1EIO||E BY] BIUBN|JUI 5195 e1ep
asay} (q) ‘Buiusea) pue ‘Suiyoeal anosdwi ued am (e)
MOY UO SI3pjoYa)el1s [BuOLIN}IISul SNOLIBA Builiiojul
24e saiyAIe (Suuaea) Juapnis 3ulpnpdul) sWod1No
JUBWISSISSE [|B MOY YUum ssa480.4d no 191SsWas

yoea Hodal 03 |I2UN0) S, JUBPISAId JO SIaqudW

pUEB SJIB{JE JIWBPEI. U] [12UN0D) AIOSIAPY JUBWSSISSY
3U1 UM JOM [|IM JUIPISAI DY 0) JULISISSY DAIINIBXT
29U} pue YaJeasay |eUOIINIISU| JOJ Ue3( S1RII0SSY Y|

-Sujuue|d pue 128pnq ‘Suiuiea) ‘Suiyoea)

WLIOfU] 0} 3NUIIU0D SDIHAIIOR JUBWSSISSe weaS0ad pue |euoliniisul pue

JUBLUSSDSSE SaWO00IN0 Suiuied] JUIPN1S AJaYm pue ‘Sujuied| Juapnis suissasse
104 ssa20.d d1jewaisAs ‘paziuedio s,883(|0) ay) Jo uonejuswsa|dwi Jayung -8

'spuny [eyded yum sa21A19s pue sweidoud aj| 1uspnis
pue poddns [BuOI3ONJIISUL SJUBYUS PUB 383}|0D) 9y} JO
00| 3y3 Inoge 8uljady s, Anunwwod 33|10 Suirosdwi
uj Jsisse {(saiayisae) sndwed ayj Jo ,|eadde

g4n2,, 3y3 anoadw ‘syuawanocidwi ainloniisedul
1oddns 01 pue sndwed 3yeq Jeueses 2y} spessdn

01 (uoljiw g aaoge) Suipuny jeuded Juediudis uierqo

‘STOZ |le} Ul uoneJlsiuILIpe pue Ajndey

ay) Aq papuawwodas sjuswpuawe asoyl pue uejd saisew gTOZ 2y Sudueape

paJtinbas Suipuny yalew ay3 apiaosd (Suoneuop salius pajejal ‘suoneuop
a3eAld "3°1) 221n0S 3NUBA3. PAZIIOYINE J3Y10 JO SaUN0d Sulosuods ay) )

"sJeaA aininj 0jul JAAO p|3yY

s139f04d asoyy 404 SIIBWIISA 150D pue sAINHpUIdXa
pa1dafoud s,4eaA Jualind saulIN0 1.yl $931SNJ |

J0 paeog ay3 pue Ajlunww ol 389100 3y} Aq MalAdL 10}
uejd jeyded |enuue ue dojaAap |(Im uopeslSIuIWpe YL

*Spasu JueUIUIRW
[e21311D pue sw) uolde t8aleuls Joddns 0] pausije st pue uoljessiuiwpy Aq
padojaaap st sjuawaaosdwi ueid [eaisAyd Joj ueid syaafosd jeyded |enuue uy-d

‘Ajjenuue

Paysi|qeiss aq |[im anjea S siy g auswade|dal
wawdinbs Jo/pue s3aafoud jended ‘saajeniul
21893e13s Woddns 03 saunlpuadxs Suundooal

-uou ‘awil-auo payiuapl oddns 03 asn ued
389)j0D 3y} 1By} papaadxa IIUO (3dUe|eq puny ayl ul

"Juawade|dad Juawdinba Jo/pue
s123load |endes ‘saaieiul 213a1e41s 03 pail saJnlpuadxa awil-auo jeuoilippe




0T 0 6 @3ed

BlEP 3U1|3Se] D1BAUD 0] PASN 3q ||IM IIBMIJOS JUDIXBA|
"'8T-/T0¢ ul Juswasedua Juapnis uo elep
aul[aseq 31ea4d 0) Pasn 3 |[IM 21emyos JONISIHd

J3Y10 pUB SJU3PN1S 404 Pasealdul aq ued suoya Sulp|ing Ayunwiwod
pue juawaseSua JUaPNIs MOY BUILLIRIAP 0} SAJIAIBS pue saided ‘sapdijod
‘sweado.d a1 Juapnis || JO 1pne ue $313[dWwod 321440 )17 JUIPNIS YL

‘e

:UIYM 193W 3 |IM SAIIRINUI SIYL

*‘Ssjuapn1s
JIE 10} 32udLIAdXa WOo0ISSE[I-3YI-§0-IN0 3y} anaudw [Im Jjels pue Ay ndej ‘sidulied Japea] Juapnis 119y} pue jjels a1 Juapnis ‘Quswadedud
juapnys pasealoul Sul4alsoy 1oy uejd Sunadjsew aaisuayasdwod e jo uoneluawaldwi ayl (q) pue ‘sapijod pue saddead ‘s3INALIS ‘swesSoad
3| Juapn)s Jo Jpne pue Juawissasse Jejndal (e) ysnoayy *saunpoddo pue sadiauas ‘swiesSoad aj) Juapnis Jo syadse [|e Jnoysnoayy pue
WI004SSE[D Y} dPISINO SMOYd Sulpjing AJunwiwod pue Juawdsesdua Juapnis uayiSualls 01 J0O| OS|e aM ‘WOo0ISSe[d Y3 Ul Judtuagesua Aynoey
-3uapn3s Jo Y3SuaJls ay3 9SeIaA3| 03 NUIUOI 3M Sy *SIUSPNIS JOJ JUBWUOIIAUD Sulued) ay3 sadueyud 31 a1aym sadejd uj Aja3.e| pue punsip
uey3 paJin|g 240w SIWIIIWOS S| DIILYMAIS|3 PUB WODISSE|D By} UIIMII( SDU| 3Y] ‘SIFUIEI| PUB SIBJOYIS JO AHUNWILIOI [|ewS € SY “WOo0oISSe|d
3y} JO SPISING pue ApISul SIUIPNIS YIM OP 3M HI0M Y} |[E JO J23UID Y3 3 S| SS3IINS JUIPNIS a7 Juapnis Supueyul - g Ajuold d1Sarens

*1eaA Jjwapede
6T-8TOZ @Y1 Ul paialsiujwpe aq {jim ASAINS 3yl

'sdnoJg Jap|oyaels pue Ajunwwod 283{|0) ay3 JO siaquiswl
1s8uowe uonelUNWWOd Uado pue IsnJ} JO |IAD] AY] SSSISSE JeY] pue sieah
oM} AJSA3 palajdwoa Si 33ewl[d [BUOIINYISUL UO JUBWISSISSE SPIM-383||00 v

*£TOTZ [1.es ut dnoud Supliom ayl Aq payinuapi sdais
X3U Jo uoneiuawajdwi ay3 JOHUOW 0] DNUITUOD [[IM
adoueulanos paleys uo dnoid Supjiom ay) ‘Jayeassy)
pue £T0z Jeqwa1das ul Ajunwwod 383(|0) 3yl yum

paleys aq ||1m sdals 1xau pue AdAINs 3y} JO sNsau

{210z AN Ul paJalsiulwipe sem AsANS dNVY YL

‘2ueusan0S paseys anosdwil 0} moy siapjoyaels
2JUeuUJIaA08 snolsea Sulwiolul uj SIsIsse AaAuns ay) Jo s nsal ay) pue
AaAuns e eIA pa1ajdwod S| 9JUBUISA0S paleys JO JUWSSASSE APIM-983)|100 v

‘3IUBUIIA0T paJeys 01 JUDWHWWOD

ano Buljyin4 ul mojjo4 sdnois 1ap|oysy|els SNOLIeA
$955920.d UOIIEIIUNWWOD pue SuPjew-uoisIIap 3yl
uo pauwuojui ase Aayl 1odas sasrojdwa jo Ajuofew
e 1ey3 a1edipui {|im saakojdwa 283)|0) Jo Adains

“4nopuey A3naej 1ounfpe syl pue yooqpuey Aljnaey ay) ‘1vuediul s,339||0) 3yl
uo uoisnjaur Suipn|aul) Ajapim pa1ejnaaI pue pPaleaud si (93404 ysel ANSISAIp
9y} "8'9) $92404 ySe) pue SSIUWWOI I0Y pe pue ‘yYos ‘Jepuaje) ‘Ajajes
sndwe) Suipnpoul ‘saa)iwod pue sdnou3 sndwed snoleA pue ‘uotleIdossy
‘uollepunod ‘sngod ‘91euas ‘uoiiellsiuIWpE ‘1 Og 9yl JO JUsWISsasse

pue ‘Ayaielaly ‘uoilewlojul pue sin3onJls Sujodal ‘satjiqisuodsas-0 ayy
5129|424 Aj|ewloy 1Y) Juawndop Suiodas pue JJeyd MOoj) [euOlIdUN)-SS0I3

o

*383]10) 3Y31 1e adueuI3A03

paiteys yum pajeosse sdnous Japjoyayeis payiuapl
|8 j0 suoiIpsuUN( pue sajyjiqisuodsad ‘sajod ay)

uo pauloyu| a1e Aayj 1odad saahojdwsa jo Ajluofew
e eyl 21edipul |im saaAojdwa 383)|0) JO ASAINS

{M3IA3J |ENUUE YUM D33 “(SNgD) sHun SuluieSieq aA119)(03
‘uoijeIsIUIWpE ‘SaIpoq 3JueUIAA0S 10} saIyiqisuodsal pue ‘suolidipsnf
‘53104 J1j109ds Sa1EAUIIBP JBY] PRI S| JUSWNIOP APIM-983)|00 Y

‘e

JUaYM 323W 3q ||IM BAIRBINUI SIY)

*S19p|0Ya)e]s ['UOIIN}ISUl [|e Suowe pue y}im uojjeajunwiwiod uado pue Isnil Sainseaw eyl dJew[d [BuoiINIsul JO JUIWSSISSEe




0T 40 0T 23ed

‘sasndwied HHON

[|e 18 22oudnadxa 34| uapni1s ayl Suiluswsne Joddns
os|e jey3 sjusawanosdwi jueld jeaisiyd srowoud

0} 9NUIUOD 01 U el sA31s AJITUSBPI [|IM UOIIRIDOSSY
3yl pue uoljepunod ay} jo sue|d 218a1e.41s 9y

Jusawasedua Juapnis
pue 21| Juapn}s ajowoud 03 sjuswanosdwi Jueld [eaisAyd 3oeud o} senuluod
(uonepunod sy} pue uoneIOSSY BY] ‘S3IIUD paje|al oml sH pue) 880D 3yl

‘(way pAiyd) eg ul padojansp soulaw asoy) sutoddns
spJemo) paddew aJe pue Juawade8ua JIAID pue oy
U2pN3Ss Ul swnaoads e ssoloe Juawadedua Juapnis
paseaJoui synsaJ 1eyy uejd Sunayiew aaisusyasdwod
e dojaAap ‘suoliedlunwWwo) Jo 1019341q

33} pUE SuoIsSIWPY JO Ueag ayl YUm uoiounfuod uj

‘(sndwed-y0

pue uo sweigosd Suipjing Alunwwod pue ‘uawadedud JJAID YUSWUISA0S

pue diysJapea| W3pN1Ss ‘UOIRUSAIDIUL SISIID ‘S3IMIAILIE JUIpNIS Sulpnjoul)

1uawasSeSua 1uapN1s 35eaUJUl 0] SUBSLU B SB PUR S3DIAIDS pue swesdoud
aji| Juapnas Joy pazuswajdwy sy A8area1s Sunayew aaisuayaldwod v ‘g

‘94| JuBpNIS 40 $5322nS 3Y3 SuiSnes 1o} sainseaw
a|dinw uoddns 03 swal s34y} saoge ay3 ysnoayy
padojaaap aq |jim SIIBW JO SIS Y ‘6T-8T0T Ul
"'6T0Z l1ed Ag (satouajadwo) |euolssajold
VdDOV/VdSYN ‘SpJepueis JO JUsSW3dURAPY Y] 10}
|1ouno) "2°1) spJepuels s,uoissajold ays e Sunesado
24e Aay) aunsua o) sassad0.d ‘sa31nuas ‘sweldoud
31| U3pPN3Ss ||e jo Hpne aAlsuayaidwod e a3ajdwo)
"SJI91BW Pa1e|3] JONPUGI JUBPNIS UO

*S9IHUNWIWIOD |220] pue 383(|0) 3y3 JO SJaquiaw




